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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 22 - LU Women of the Year, Financial 

Education and Entrepreneurship Discussion, DIY Lava Lamps, International English 

Honor Society, and more ... 

 

  
    
 LU Women of the Year!! 

The Lincoln University Women's Center Extends Honors to 

all LU Women and particularly for those who exemplify 

excellence "In Leadership".  Congratulations to the 2018 

Lincoln University Women of the Year!!!  Ms. Lauren Holman-

Freshman, Ms. Owyn Otero-Sophomore, Ms. Jun King-Junior, 

Ms. Cheyane Clark-Senior.  Congratulations!! 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Tonight:  Financial Education and Entrepreneurship 

Discussion 
Come join the Class of 2021 and the Department of Political and External 

Affairs tonight at 5 pm in the SUB Atrium for a discussion on Financial 

education and Entrepreneurship with the help of a panel of 

experts.  Contact: The Class Board of 2021 

Read More 

 

Tonight:  DIY Lava Lamps 
Before the stress of midterms comes upon us, relieve some of it with 

some arts and crafts. Come to the girls side of LLC tonight at 6 pm to make 

your own colorful lava lamp! This piece of art will be the perfect decor for 

your room. Just bring $2 for your mason jar and you're set.  Please see 

flyer for more information. 
Contact: Carolyn Coleman 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: International English Honor Society 

Applications to join the Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor 

Society are due tomorrow. The membership is open to all Lincoln students 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Announcement of Winner 2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Blacks in Business.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_3465.jpg
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of all majors with a GPA of 3.00 or higher. The application form is 

attached.  

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read more | Application 
 

February 26: Grammar Workshop 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center and Library Grammar Workshop 

on February 26 at 5 pm in the library Rm 302! 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

March 1: Endometriosis Lunch and Learn 
Learn important information about endometriosis at 11 am on Thursday, 

March 1 in the Wellness Center Auditorium. Contact Health Services at 

484-365-7338 to RSVP. Lunch will be provided.  

Contact: Jennifer Slaymaker 

Read more 

 

March 2:  Upward Bound Tutor Counselor Position 
Do you enjoy tutoring? Are you interested in a summer job? 

Stop by the Lincoln University Upward Bound Program, 3rd Floor Wright 

Hall. We are accepting applications for our Tutor Counselor positions. 

New deadline Friday, March 2 by 12 noon. Please see the flyer below for 

more information. 

Contact: Upward Bound 

Read More 

 

Political Engagement Week  
The SGA Department of Political and External Affairs will be hosting the 

Political engagement week .  Please click on the link below to see the 

various events planned for the week. 
Contact: Evelyn Poe 

Read More 
 

Math Group Tutoring in the Library 
Come to a Study Group with a Group Leader who has passed the class 

with a B+ or higher. For Math Levels 098 – 111.  See the attached for more 

details. 
Contact: Sophia Sotilleo 

Read More 

 

WRC Tutoring Hours 
The Writing and Reading Center in Wright Hall is open for tutoring. The 

tutoring hours are Monday through Thursday 11 am to 8 pm, Friday  

11 am to 4 pm, and Sunday 4 to 7 pm. The WRC offers free tutoring to all 

students, on all assignments, at all stages of the writing process. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read more 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Flyer revised.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Application sigma Tau delta 2018_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Grammar Workshop spring 2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/endometriosis.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutor Counselor Flyer 2018_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/New Final Tutoring Flyer .png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/edaeb528a6fa440a91342cf5c03bc434.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new spring 2018.pdf
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Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
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